
Olde Towne Preservation District Commission Agenda for January 14, 2026 Page 1 of 1 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
Olde Towne Preservation District Commission 
Agenda 

January 14, 2026 at 5:00pm 
Council Chambers, 2045 2nd St, Slidell, LA 
Agenda packet available at myslidell.com/planning/boards/otpdc 
For questions or to provide public comment before the meeting, 
email OTPDC@cityofslidell.org or call (985) 646-4320 (M-F 8am to 4:30pm) 
 

• Please silence all phones and electronic devices. 
• For all Appeals, fees apply per Appendix F of the City of Slidell Municipal Code. 
• All Speakers must sign in at the podium before speaking on any issue. 
• Public Speaking – 5 minutes is allowed per each side and 3 minutes for additional comments. 
• Please exit the building immediately after the conclusion of the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Minutes. Review and approve minutes from December 10, 2025 

3. Public Hearings 
a. CA2025-0029: A request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for exterior improvements to include 

new ADA parking, ADA ramp, primary entrance door, and trash enclosure at 1928 Sgt Alfred Drive. 

4. Other Business 

5. Informational Items 

6. General and Public Comments 

7. Adjournment 

The next Olde Towne Preservation District Commission meeting will be February 11, 2026. 
 
 
 
  

SCAN ME 
for the  

OTPDC website 



Olde Towne Preservation District Commission Minutes for December 10, 2025 Page 1 of 1 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
Olde Towne Preservation District Commission 
Minutes 

December 10, 2025 at 5:00 pm 
City of Slidell Planning Dept. Conference Room-250 Bouscaren Street, Suite 203, Slidell, LA 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. Meeting called to order by Chair Clayton at 5:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present Commissioners Not Present Staff Present 
Jason Clayton, Chair 
Michelle Cramer 
Laura Scariano 

Jordan Granier, Vice Chair 
Jodi Stamps 

Daniel McElmurray, Planning Director 
Erica Smith, Planning Secretary 

2. Minutes. Motion by Commissioner Cramer to approve minutes of August 13, 2025 as written; 
Commissioner Scariano seconded. A vote of 3 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved the minutes. 

3. Public Hearings 

a. There were no public hearings for this meeting. 

4. Other Business 

 a. Meeting Policies. 
 Director McElmurray addressed the Commission regarding the need for Rules of Order to be 

followed at each meeting. Chair Clayton made a motion to adopt the Rules of Order. 
Commissioner Cramer seconded. A vote of 3 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN adopted the Rules of Order. 

b. Election of Officers for 2026 
Commissioner Cramer nominated Jason Clayton for Chair and Laura Scariano for Vice Chair of the 
OTPDC for 2026. Commissioner Scariano seconded the nomination of Jason Clayton for Chair and 
Chair Clayton seconded the nomination of Commissioner Scariano for Vice Chair. Jason Clayton 
was elected Chair and Laura Scariano was elected Vice Chair of the OTPDC by a vote of 3 YAYS, 0 
NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN. 

c. Adoption of the 2026 Meeting Calendar 
Director McElmurray presented the Commission with the 2026 Meeting Calendar. Chair Clayton 
made a motion to adopt the 2026 Meeting Calendar. Commissioner Scariano seconded. The 2026 
Meeting Calendar was adopted with a vote of 3 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN  

5. Informational Items 

a. Unified Development Code Update 

 Director McElmurray provided the Commission with an update of the UDC with discussion. 

b. Continuing Education 
 Commissioner Cramer recommended to the Commission that they attend the State Preservation 

Meeting in Hammond, LA March 26-27, 2026 to accrue continuing education hours. 

6. General and Public Comments. There were none. 

7. Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 5:31 p.m. on motion by Chair Clayton, seconded by 
Commissioner Scariano, and a vote of 3 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN. 



OTPDC Page 1 of 14 CA2025-0029 
Distributed January 14, 2026  Prepared by T Alexander 

 
Planning Department 

Staff Report 

Case No. CA2025-0029 
Certificate of Appropriateness for Exterior Changes at  

1928 Sgt Alfred Drive 

985.646.4320   |   250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458   |   planningdept@cityofslidell.org   |   myslidell.com 

Location: 1928 Sgt Alfred Dr (Figure 1) 

Historic Status: Contributing historic structure within the OTPD (Circa 1925) (LHRI: 52-00183) 

Owner: 1928 Sergeant Alfred Drive LLC 

Applicant: Joe Schneider, Architect 

Zoning: C-2 Neighborhood Commercial/OTPD Olde Towne Preservation District 

Request: Certificate of Appropriateness for Exterior Changes (see Findings for complete details) 

OTPDC Meeting: 1/14/2026 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approval 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. 1928 Sgt Alfred Drive is developed with a Single-Use building (Figure 2). 

2. It was built (circa 1925) as a single-family home that has been converted into a commercial building. 

3. The applicant proposes to improve the building to meet ADA standards for its new proposed use for 
physical therapy. (Figure 3). 

4. The proposed changes as shown in Figures 3a-3d include: 

a) Remove the existing wood front entrance to replace with ADA compliant clearance entrance. 
Exact same material and design of existing door (including any replacement trim). 

b) Construction of an ADA compliant ramp with wood ramp with wood detailing and metal 
balusters, connecting the ADA Parking in the rear of the building along the side of the building to 
the front entrance. This work will include the required striping of the concrete. 

c) New concrete work to construct one ADA compliant parking space with a striped loading area for 
handicap at the rear of the access driveway behind the building. 

d) Removing the rear stairs, and railing at rear of the building to avoid conflict with the new ADA 
parking. Door will remain. 

e) 4’x5’x4’ wood fence with 36” wood gate waste can enclosure in the rear yard (not visible from 
the street). 

5. The proposed changes will not impact or significantly change the appearance and use of the building. 
See Figure 4 for complete set of plans as submitted. 



OTPDC Page 2 of 14 CA2025-0029 
Distributed January 14, 2026  Prepared by T Alexander 

STANDARDS FOR REVIEW  

6. This request is for exterior alteration to create an ADA Compliant structure. It is reviewed against the 
standards of the general design guidelines of Sec. 2-2217 Design guidelines for Olde Towne and 
Fremaux Corridor of Appendix A Zoning of the City of Slidell Code of Ordinances. The following factors 
are considered in this request for a Certificate of Appropriateness: 

a. New Entrance Door. The new entrance door located at the front of the building will be the same 
design as the existing with natural finish, wider to comply with ADA regulations. 

b. ADA Ramp and Parking. The addition of the ramp and parking will not detract from any 
contributing factors of the structure and allows for compliance with ADA regulations.   

c. Materials. The proposed materials for the new entrance door, ramp, and waste can enclosure 
have historic context and are appropriate materials. 

FINDINGS 

7. The proposed improvements are consistent with the applicable standards of the Olde Towne 
Preservation District.  

FIGURES 

 

Figure 1.  Location Aerial (STP Assessor Map) 

 
 
  



OTPDC Page 3 of 14 CA2025-0029 
Distributed January 14, 2026  Prepared by T Alexander 

Figure 2. Street View (Google  

 

Figure 3.a.  New Entrance 

 
 



OTPDC Page 4 of 14 CA2025-0029 
Distributed January 14, 2026  Prepared by T Alexander 

Figure 3.b. ADA Ramp and Parking 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
  



OTPDC Page 5 of 14 CA2025-0029 
Distributed January 14, 2026  Prepared by T Alexander 

Figure 3.c. ADA Parking  

 
 
Figure 3.d. Removal of rear steps and railing 

 



OTPDC Page 6 of 14 CA2025-0029 
Distributed January 14, 2026  Prepared by T Alexander 

Figure 4. Construction plans as submitted. 
 
See following pages 
  


















	OTPDC Agenda 14JAN26.pdf
	OTPDC Minutes 10DEC25.pdf
	CA 2025-0029 - 1928 Sgt Alfred Dr Staff Report.pdf
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION
	SCOPE OF WORK
	STANDARDS FOR REVIEW
	FINDINGS
	FIGURES




